December
Pifteenth
192 6.

Dr. M. Cumming,
Prineipsal,
Agricultural College,
Truro, HeSe

Dear Dr. Dumming :-

I reviewed the matter of fhe
affiliation of Truro with Macdonald with Sir Arthur Currie,
and he agrees that it is desirable to have some record of
the understanding reached at the time of your visit bere.
Acecordingly, Dr. Brittain and I have prepared the following
memorandum, which I trust will have your approval :-

1st. That the Nova Scotia College of Agriculture shall be
affilisted with Macdonald College amd leGill
University.

2nd. That Macdonald College shall make available each
year, for the Hova Scotia Agricultural College,
two Professors who will spend one month during
the second term teaching at Truro, the month of
Pebruary being suggested. One of the Professors
shall be a Professor of Botany and the other a
Professor of Entomology.

Por this service the Nova Scotia Agricultural
College shall pay Macdonald College $750.00 per
year.

That the Nova Seotia Agricultural College shall
officially recognize lMacdonald College as the
finighing institution for students who have taken
their preliminary ftraining at Truro.

That the entrance requirements for degree work
at Truro shall correspond to those required by
the Faculty of Agriculture, MeGill University.




